

# RESUME BRUNO CREPALDI

## ABOUT ME

*A Lover of Life-long Learning...*

I am Bruno Crepaldi, based in Gold Coast, Australia. I am a Graphic Designer who has been creating bespoke solutions for clients since 2004. I have a strong branding and print design background. The spectrum of my work includes: Visual Identities, Branding, Print, Web Design, Photography, and everything in-between.

During my trajectory of more than 15 years, I have had the opportunity to work with incredible people, clients and projects, many of them award winners in different countries.

I am currently the founder of X1 Design Studio, which works for clients in Brazil and Australia.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Graphic Design / Bachelor Degree  
UEMG - University of the State of Minas Gerais  
Belo Horizonte / Brazil  
(1999-2004)

## SKILLS

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE



BRANDING



WEB DESIGN



PHOTOGRAPHY



## HOBBIES



✉ hello@brunocrepaldi.com

📞 +61 0466 030 520

📁 www.brunocrepaldi.com ↩

📍 2/11 Fourteenth Avenue,  
Palm Beach, Gold Coast QLD

## WORK EXPERIENCE (SUMMARIZED)

### X1 Design Studio

Founder / Creative Director

*Date: 16/07/2013 - Present - Australia/Brazil*

The company operates in different areas of Graphic Design and Communication: Branding, Print, Web Design and Photography.

[www.brunocrepaldi.com](http://www.brunocrepaldi.com)

### James

Graphic Designer

*Date: 23/10/2019 - Present - Australia*

James Cosmetics is Luxury Cosmetics & Masks trusted by the worlds top celebrities to get red carpet ready. The brand only works with 100% animal cruelty free and 5 star customer rated.

[www.jamescosmetics.com](http://www.jamescosmetics.com)

### Instituto Kairós (NGO)

Graphic Designer / Web Master / Photographer

*Date: 10/07/2007 - Present - Brazil*

Instituto Kairós is an Association of Non-Profit Civil Society whose mission is the generation and transfer of Social Technologies oriented to human and territorial development. Over the years, it has received more than 20 relevant national awards.

[www.institutokairos.org.br](http://www.institutokairos.org.br)

### Vaca Amarela Filmes

Co-Founder / Graphic Designer

*Date: 01/09/2008 - 15/04/2013 - Brazil*

Vaca Amarela Filmes is a Brazilian audio-visual producer that provides services in the production of documentary films, experimental films, fiction, corporate and institutional videos. The films produced by Vaca Amarela have already been shown at various international festivals such as Lakino (Germany), Cine Las Americas International Film Festival (United States).

[www.vacaamarelafilmes.com](http://www.vacaamarelafilmes.com)

## REFERENCE

Mr. Sam Mangan

Phone: +61 07 5649 6848

The Mangan Group of Companies - CEO

18 Ashmore Road, Bundall - Gold Coast - QLD 4217